
Rt. 8, Frederick, 0.4., 21701 
11/10/74 

Mr, John Banrahaa, 
Maryland Etiter 
Washington Post 

Dear John, 

You have not heard free as because of the vork I had to to on the gay hearing 

Paul covered. It took such time and required total ahanionnent of the coming book. 

The hook is printed. but the printer hasn't yet delivered then to net I have a couple 

of ...pies. 

After we spoke Baker did phone euo. 

114 said he would come up and would phone first. 

I haveet heard since. 
Pub date is 11/22. 

There is active interest at this lat.! date in ancillary rights. One TV net 

agenizet for mere than a ninth before. copping eat. Another now has it and say well 

also fiat it too hot. 

A newspaper and a mains are intoreted. 

Sessions en the =Times has asked for a espy for a pub-date story. One who 

knows me. 

We will be ghat Freebies to Congress hecause an attempt to override Fort's 

vete on the Freedom of Information aaestimeats in which the P .at has expressed belated 

interest‘ is to be mats. 

What the book has on Ford may be too stiff a dose for any paper but what it has 
en FOI an Silbert ought net be. 

This, of course, is separate free the maxis dolt *extent and purposes of the book. 

If you still have this interest, the only day I new know I will be gone before 
pub date is the 15th. 

Rope you get your new place in Shape so you can come up again soon. 

vur beat to yea all, 


